To: Elizabeth Holmes|eholmes@theranos.com]

From: Sunny Balwani

Sent: Thur 9/26/2013 4:21:24 PM

importance: Normal

Subject: RE: RE:

Received: Thur 9/26/2013 4:21:25 PM
HMFR

From: Elizabeth Holmes
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 9:15 AM
To: Sunny Balwani
Subject: Fwd: RE:

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jared Hutchings <jared@peerventurepartners.com>

Date: September 26, 2013 at 8:23:02 AM PDT
To: Elizabeth Holmes <cholmes@theranos.com>
Subject: RE:

OK. Thave a call with Intermountain this morning to finalize everything. It looks like we close the PEER
wires tomorrow. [ will send you a final confirmation on our total this afternoon. We should be ready to close
with you on Monday. Let me know if that works.

On Tue, Sep 24, 2013 at 10:48 PM, Elizabeth Holmes <cholmes@theranos.com> wrote:

That is fine. Let me know how much she wants to be able to come in for/what total you're planning for this close and we'll

plan accordingly.

From: Jared Hutchings [mailto:jared @peerventurepartners.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 6:24 PM
To: Elizabeth Holmes
Subject:

By the way, we are planning to let a very contrite Massy into this closing. I have a call with her tomorrow
to confirm. Let me know if that gives you pause.

Confidential
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